
TO:   MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

 

FROM:  DIANNE HOWARD, ZONING ADMINISTRATOR 

 

SUBJECT:  Rezone and Preliminary Plat for Towering Bluffs, Greg Jablonske  

 

MEETING DATE: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

A Planning Commission meeting was held Monday, December 12, 2022 for a public hearing to 

consider a request for a rezone and preliminary plat of Towering Bluffs by owner, Greg 

Jablonske; PID’s #525400014, #525400010, #525400016, #525400013, #525400015.  Zoning is 

currently R-2, Single Family Residential District and R-E Residential Estate District.  Planning 

Commission approved this request unanimously by roll call. 

 

PROJECT DETAILS 

 

Staff is proposing a zone of Planned Unit Development—Zoning for this development due to the 

varying sizes and styles of lots and homes that will be implemented.  This plat will be developed 

in two phases.  Phase I will be 22 lots and Phase 2 will be 52 lots.  The total site area is 118.50 

acres.   

 

 The following exhibits are enclosed to further describe the proposal: 

 

1. Towering Bluffs Preliminary Plat 

2. Development Application 

3. GIS Towering Bluffs boundary map 

4. GIS Towering Bluffs overhead map 

5. GIS zoning map 

6. Towering Bluffs zoning response letter 

7. Towering Bluffs engineering response letter 

 

Staff recommends approval of the Application. 

 

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 

 

City Council is being asked to adopt Resolution 2665 for a Rezone and Preliminary Plat for 

Towering Bluffs, PID’s #525400014, #525400010, #525400016, #525400013, #525400015. 

 

 

 





























CITY OF CANNON FALLS 

GOODHUE COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2665 

 

REZONE AND PRELIMINARY PLAT TOWERING BLUFFS 

GREG JABLONSKE, OWNER 

 

 

 WHEREAS, the Cannon Falls City Council conducted a public hearing on Tuesday, 

December 20, 2022 to accept testimony related to a request by Greg Jablonske to property that 

he owns located north of County Road 25 from R-2 Single Family Residential District and R-E 

Residential Estate District to Planned Unit Development Zoning District to be called Towering 

Bluffs (“Plat”).  This plat will be developed in two phases.  Phase 1 will be 22 lots and Phase 2 

will be 52 lots.  Based upon public testimony along with project information presented and 

considered, the Cannon Falls City Council hereby finds: 

 

A. The property that is proposed to be rezoned from R-2 Single Family Residential 

District and RE Residential Estate District to Planned Unit Development Zoning 

District and is described as PID’s #525400014, #525400010, #525400016, 

#525400013 & #525400015 (“Subject Property”) and 

B. The Subject Property is estimated to be 118.50 acres; and 

C. The Subject Property is predominately agricultural land; and 

D. Jablonske proposed to develop the Subject Property for residential land use; and 

E. In considering zoning ordinance amendments, Section §152.057 of the Cannon 

Falls Zoning Ordinance directs consideration of the possible effects of rezoning.  

Five specific effects to be considered are listed.  The five effects of the Planning 

Commission’s findings relating to them are: 

 

1) The proposed action has been considered in relation to the specific policies 

and provisions of and has been found to be consistent with the official City 

Comprehensive Plan. 

The City’s Comprehensive Plan guides this property as follows, property abuts 

single family uses to the west and agricultural land to all other sides.  Residential 

use is appropriate which is consistent with the proposed rezone and Plat.  

 

2) The proposed use is or will be compatible with present and future land uses 

of the area. 

Residential use conforms with the Subdivision and Zoning Code.  The 

development will be required to conform with all performance standards. 

 

 



3) The proposed use conforms or will be compatible with all performance 

standards in this chapter. 

The City’s existing public services are sufficient to serve the proposed 

subdivision. 

 

4) The proposed use can be accommodated with existing public services and 

will not overburden the City’s service capacity. 

The City’s existing public services are sufficient to serve the proposed 

subdivision. 

 

5) Traffic generated by the proposed use is within capabilities of streets serving 

the property. 

The streets in the area are sufficient to serve the propose subdivision. 

 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on Monday, December 12, 

2022 to accept testimony relating to the application, and 

 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission finds the granting of the Rezone and Preliminary 

Plat is reasonable and in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the Zoning 

Ordinance, and in conformance with the City of Cannon Falls Comprehensive Plan. 

 

WHEREAS, the Cannon Falls Planning Commission hereby recommends to the Cannon 

Falls City Council that the application for Rezone and Preliminary Plat be approved. 

 

WHEREAS, the Cannon Falls City Council has reviewed the Preliminary Plat identified 

as “Towering Bluffs” and finds that the plat is not considered to be a Premature 

Subdivision as defined by Chapter 151.028 and that the proposed project can satisfy 

applicable performance standards of Chapter 151 and other City land development 

requirements. 

 

 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF CANNON FALLS, 

GOODHUE COUNTY, MINNESOTA, that based on the findings of the Cannon Falls 

Planning Commission which are hereby adopted by the Cannon Falls City Council the findings 

cited herein that, subject to the following conditions (a) the Application to rezone the Subject 

Property to PUD Planned Unit Development Zoning is approved; and (b) the Preliminary Plat 

Application is approved; and 

 

 NOW THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the approvals contained herein 

are expressly conditioned on compliance with applicable standards of Chapter 151 

(Subdivisions), all applicable procedures and requirements of Chapter 152 (Planned Unit 

Developments), and the recommendations of the City Engineer set forth in the attached 

December 8, 2022 letter from William Angerman, P.E., Cannon Falls Consulting City Engineer; 

and  



 

 NOW THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all conditions set forth herein 

must be met to the City’s satisfaction prior to or at the time of final plat approval. 

 

ADOPTED by the City Council of Cannon Falls this 12th day of December 2022. 

 

       CITY OF CANNON FALLS 

 

____________________________________ 

       John O. Althoff 

       Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST:________________________________ 

                     Neil L. Jensen 

                     City Administrator 

 


